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G. P. KAPADIA & CO. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF 
BHAGWATI LIMESTONE COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

~PL;Odh· ~, 
- 400 001. 

We have audited the Ind AS financial statements of Bhagwati Limestone Company Private 
Limited("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, and the Statement 
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and 
the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements 
including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herei~ 
after referred to as " Ind AS financial statements") 

In our opinion and to the best of our info Imation and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 
Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2021, its 
profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 
143( I 0) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are fm I her described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of 
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in fanning our opinion thereon, 
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Other Information 
The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The 
other information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does not 
include the financial statements and our auditor' s report thereon. 

Our opinion 011 the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information i~ materially _inconsistent with 
the Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obta111ed 111 the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
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misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report 
in this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true 
and fair view of the state of affairs, profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and 
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design , implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for 
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements. · 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material mi~statement of the Ind_ AS financia~ statements, ':"'heth~r 
due to fraud or error desion and perform audit procedures responsive to those nsks, and obtam audit 
evidence that is suffi~ient :nd appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion . The risk of not detecting 
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevan~ to the aud!t in order to design audit procedt_ires 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also responsible 
for expressing our opinion on whether the company _has adeq~ate internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements in place and the operatmg effectiveness of such controls. 
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• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report 
to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 
a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are 
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences 
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the 
Central Government in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

(A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 
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c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified 
under Section 133 of the Act; 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2021 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 
March 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act; 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Report in "Annexure B"; and 

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with 
Rule I I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2021 on its 
financial position in its Ind AS financial statements. 

11. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting 
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts. 

111. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company; and 

(C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors ' Report under Section I 97( 16) of 
the Act, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in 
excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
has not prescribed other details under Section 197( 16) which are required to be commented 
upon by us. 

For G.P Kapadia & Co. 
Cltartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 104768W 

At~• 

Partner 
Membership No: 030850 
Mumbai 
Date: 20th April 2021. 
ODIN: 21030850AAAAHO5676 
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

[Referred to in paragraph I under ' Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements ' in the 
Independent Auditor' s Report of even date to the members of BHAGWATI LIMESTONE 
COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021] 

1) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets; 

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, 
designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is 
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business. Pursuant to 
the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the management 
during the year and no material discrepancies between the books records and the physical 
fixed assets have been noticed. 

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 

2) (a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable 
intervals. 

(b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to books 
records which has been properly dealt with in the books of account were not material. 

3) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited 
Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of 
the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not applicable 
to the Company and hence not commented upon . 

4) ) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company 
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 In 
respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security. 

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued 
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant 
provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to 
the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable. 

6) We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company as prescribed by the 
Central Government under Sub Section ( 1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 , and 
are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and 
maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a 
view to determine whether they are accurate or complete. 
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7) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing 
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, 
Goods & Service Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added 
Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the 
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the 
above were in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date 
on when they become payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, 
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account 
of any dispute. 

8) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks, government and 
debenture holders. 

9) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further 
public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 
3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

10) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or 
employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

11) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
the management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with 
the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the 
Companies Act; 

12) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 
(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

13) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 
188 of Companies Act, 20 I 3 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements 
as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

14) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
the management, the company has not made any pre'.erential allotment or ~rivate plac~ment 
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures durmg_ the year under review. Accordingly, 

h • • of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not t e prov1s10ns 
commented upon. 
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15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors 
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

16) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 I A of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

For G. P. KAPADIA & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.104768W 

Atul B. Desai 
Partner 
Membership No.: 030850 
Place: Mumbai 
Date : 20th April 2021. 
UDIN: 21030850AAAAHO5676 
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

[Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the 
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of BHAGWATI LIMESTONE 
COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021] 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BHAGWATI 
LIMESTONE COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 3 I, 2021 in 
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date . 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintammg internal financial 
controls based on the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on 
Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply 
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained 
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
Reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial ~eporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (I) pertain to the maintenance of records that, m reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
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the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;(2)provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to perm it preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31 , 2021 , based on the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (I CAI). 

For G. P. KAPADIA & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN.104768W 

Atul B. Desai 
Partner 
Membership No.: 030850 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 20th April 2021. 
UDIN: 21030850AAAAHO5676 



Bhagwatl um Sto e ne Company Private Limited 

Balance Sheet As At Mar 31, 2021 

Particulars 
Note No. 

ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 
Property, Plant and Equipment -------·-- 2 
Capital Work-in-Progress ·--
Intangible Assets ---------------------------- --

Intangible Assets under Development 

Financial Assets: 
Investments 
Loans 
Other Financial Assets 

Income Tax Assets (Net) 
Other Non-current Assets 

Total Non-Current Assets 

Current Assets 

Inventories 
Rnancial Assets 

Investments 
Trade Receivables 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Loans 
Other Financial Assets 

Other Current Assets 
Assets held for Disposal 

Total Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

Asat 
Mar 31, 2021 

187~ ---

187.74 

in~ Lacs 
Asat 

Mar 31, 2020 

187.83 

187.83 

------ - --

4.38 

3.59 

23.79 
22.59 

19.50 

4,311 
192.12 

49.97 

19.50 

69A7 
261,59 

0.23 
188.06 

3.59 

39.04 
5.13 

8.46 

56.22 
244.28 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
EQUITY 

- -- ··- ---------- - - -----------

Equity Share Capital ------ ----- - ----- ___ 8_ 
Other Equity 

LIABILITIES 
Non-Current Liabilities 

Rnancial Liabilities 
Borrowings 
Other Financial Liabilities 

Provisions 
Deferred Tax Liabilities ( Net) 
Other Non-current Liabilities 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 

Trade Payables 
Total Outstanding Dues of Micro Enterprises and SmaD Enterprises 
Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 

Other Rnancial Liabilities 
Other Current Liabilities 
Provisions 
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 

Total Current Liabilities 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

_S~ig~n~ifi~a;_n_t _A~cco;_u_n_tl_ng,,__P_ol_ia_·es ___________________ _ 
The accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements. 

In terms of our report attached. 

For G.P. Kapadia & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 104768W 

ATUL B. DESAI 
Partner 
Membership No: 30850 
Mumbai, Apr 20 , 2021 

9 

10 

1 

1.19 
165.57 

48.94 

45.90 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Bhagwati Lime Stone Company Private Limited 

1.19 
170.66 

166.76 171.85 

-- -- -

94.84 

94.84 
261,59 

---------- ---

Atul Daga 
Directors 
DIN-06416619 

30.97 

41.47 

72.43 
244.28 



Bhagwati Lime Stone Company Private Limited 

Statement Of Profit and Loss For the Period Ended Mar 31, 2021 

Particulars 

Revenue from Operations 
Other Income 

TOTAL INCOME (I) 

EXPENSES 
Purchases of stock in trade 
Chan e in Inventories of finished oods work-in- ro ress and stock-in-trade 

Freight Expenses 
Other Expenses 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 

TOTAL EXPENSES (II) 

Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the Period 

Earnings Per Equity Share (Face Value , 10 each) 
---------- - -- -- --- -

Basic (in,) 

Diluted (in , ) 

Weighted Average Number Of Equity Shares {in Nos.) 

Weighted Average Number Of Equity Shares ind Diluted Shares (in Nos.) 

Significant Accounting Policies --- - ----- ----- - -
The accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements. 

For G.P. Kapadia & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 104768W 

ATULB.DES~ 
Partner 
Membership No: 30850 

Mumbai, Apr 20, 2021 

Note No. 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

1 

Period ended 
Mar 31, 2021 

70,53 

70.53 

40.71 
34.82 

0,09 

75.61 

(5.09) 

(42.75) 

(42.75) 

11,900 

11,900 

---------------

on behalf of the Board 

Atul Daga 
Directors 
DIN-06416619 

in, Lacs 

Period ended 
Mar 31, 2020 

135.89 
0.25 

136.13 

26.50 
3.59 

54.66 
63.62 

0.05 

141.23 

(5.10) 

(42.86) 

(42.86) 

11,900 

11,900 
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Particulars 

(A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities: 
Profit/(Loss) Before tax 
Adjustments for: 

Depreciation 
Sundry Advances written off 
Operating Profit/(Loss) before Working Capital Changes -
Movements in working capital : 
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables and other Liabilities 
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade receivables & Other Current Assets 
Cash Used in Operations 
Direct Taxes Paid (net off Refund) 
Net cash Used in Operating Activities (A) 

(B) Cash Flow from Investing Activities: 
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 
Security Deposit (FD) for mines 

Net cash generated from/ (used in) Investing Activities (B) 

(C) cash Flow from Financing Activities: 

Asat 
Mar 31, 2021 

(5.09) 

0.09 

(5.00) 

22.40 
4.20 

21.61 

21.61 

(4.15) 

(4.15) 

in, Lacs 
As at 

Mar 31, 2020 

(5.10) 

0.05 

(5.05) 

44.32 
(37.56)! 

1.71 

1.71 

(0.27) 

(0 .27) 

----- --~ -- "-·-·- - - ----
Proceeds from Issue of Share capital _________ _ 
Interest Paid 
Net cash Generated from Financing Activities (C) 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and cash Equivalents (A+ B+C) 
cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 
cash and cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 

Notes: 

17.46 1.44 
5.13 3.69 

22.59 5.13 

1. Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS • 7 specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

2. Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balances. 

Significant Accounting Policies 
The Aa:ompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements. 

In terms of our report attached, 

For G.P, KAPADIA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 104768W 

u esai 
(Partner) 
Membership No: 30850 
Place: Mumbai 
DATE: Apr 20, 2021 

and on behalf of the Board 

Atul Daga 
Directors 
DIN-06416619 



Bhagwati Lime Stone Company Private Limited

A . Equity Share Capital

For the Period ended   Mar 31, 2021 in ₹ Lacs

For the Period ended   Mar 31, 2020

For the Period ended   Mar 31, 2019

B. Other Equity

For the Period ended   Mar  31, 2021 in ₹ Lacs

Capital Reserve Securities Premium Debenture 

Redemption 

Reserve

General 

Reserve

Share option 

outstanding 

reserve#

Retained Earnings

Balance as at April 01, 2020 207.86                   -                       -                  -                      (37.20)                   170.66                   

Profit for the Period (1) -                        -                       -                  -                      (5.09)                     (5.09)                      

Remeasurement gain / loss on defined 

benefit plan (2)

Other Comprehensive Income / (loss) for the 

Period (3)

Total Comprehensive Income / (loss) 

for the Period(1+2+3)
207.86                   -                       -                  -                      (42.29)                   165.57                   

Dividends (includes Dividend Distribution Tax)

Employees Stock Options exercised

Employees Stock Options granted

Balance as at   Mar 31, 2021 207.86                   -                       -                  -                      (42.29)                   -                 165.57                   

Bhagwati Lime Stone Company Private Limited

For the Period ended   Mar 31, 2020

Particulars Capital Reserve Securities Premium Debenture 

Redemption 

Reserve

General 

Reserve

Share option 

outstanding 

reserve#

Retained Earnings

Balance as at Apr 01,2019 207.86                   -                       -                  -                      (32.10)                   175.76                   

Profit for the Period (1) -                        -                       -                  -                      (5.10)                     (5.10)                      

Remeasurement gain / loss on defined 

benefit plan (2)

Other Comprehensive Income / (loss) for the 

Period (3)

Total Comprehensive Income / (loss) 

for the Period(1+2+3)
207.86                   -                       -                  -                      (37.20)                   170.66                   

Dividends (includes Dividend Distribution Tax)

Employees Stock Options exercised

Employees Stock Options granted

Balance as at   Mar 31, 2020 207.86                   -                       -                  -                      (37.20)                   170.66                   

Bhagwati Lime Stone Company Private Limited

For the Period ended   Mar 31, 2019

Particulars Capital Reserve Securities Premium Debenture 

Redemption 

Reserve

General 

Reserve

Share option 

outstanding 

reserve#

Retained Earnings

Balance as on  1 Apr 2018 207.86                   -                       -                  -                      (31.68)                   176.18                   

Profit for the Period (1) -                        -                       -                  -                      (0.42)                     (0.42)                      

Remeasurement gain / loss on defined 

benefit plan (2)
-                        

Other Comprehensive Income / (loss) for the 

Period (3)
-                        

Total Comprehensive Income / (loss) 

for the Period(1+2+3)
207.86                   -                       -                  -                      (32.10)                   175.76                   

Dividends (includes Dividend Distribution Tax) -                        

Transfer to Retained Earnings -                        

Transfer from Retained Earnings -                        

Employees Stock Options exercised -                        

Employees Stock Options granted -                        

Balance as at   Mar 31, 2019 207.86                   -                       -                  -                      (32.10)                   175.76                   

-                                                          1.19                                                

Statement Of Changes in Equity For The Period Ended   Mar 31, 2019

Reserves & Surplus Effective 

portion of 

Cash Flow 

Hedges

Total Equity

Reserves & Surplus Effective 

portion of 

Cash Flow 

Hedges

Total Equity

Statement Of Changes in Equity For The Period Ended   Mar 31, 2020

Particulars

Reserves & Surplus

Balance as at Apr 01,2019 Changes in equity share capital during 

the Period

Balance as at   Mar 31, 2020

1.19                                                                                       -                                                          1.19

Effective 

portion of 

Cash Flow 

Hedges

Total Equity

Balance as at Apr 01,2018 Changes in equity share capital during 

the Period

Balance as at   Mar 31, 2019

1.19                                                                                       

Statement Of Changes in Equity For The Period ended Mar  31, 2021

Balance as at April 01, 2020 Changes in equity share capital during 

the Period

Balance as at   Mar 31, 2021

1.19                                                                                       -                                                          1.19                                                

Bhagwati Limestone Company Pvt Ltd
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Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies  
 

i. Statement of Compliance 
 
These standalone financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 
AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act’’), and amendments thereto other relevant provisions of the Act and guidelines issued by the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), as applicable.  
 
The financial statements are authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held 
on April 20, 2021. 
 

ii. Basis of Preparation & Presentation: 
 
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis. 
 
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. 
 
The statement of financial position presents Assets and Liabilities as current and non-current. For this purpose, 
an asset is classified as current if: 
It is expected to be realized, or is intended to be sold or consumed, in the normal operating cycle; or  
It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; or It is expected to realize the asset within 12 months after the 
reporting period; or 
The asset is a cash or equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at 
least 12 months after the reporting period. 
 
All other assets are classified as non-current. 
 
Similarly, a liability is classified as current if: 
 
It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle; or It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; or 
It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period; or  
The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months 
after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments 
at the option of the counterparty does not affect this classification. 
 
 All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 
 

iii. Use of Estimates: 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires estimates and assumptions to be 
made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements, the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period and the disclosures relating to 
contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements. Although these estimates are based on the 
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and 
estimates could result in outcomes different from the estimates. Difference between actual results and estimates 
are recognized in the period in which the results are known or materialize. 
 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any revision to accounting estimates is 
recognized prospectively in the current and future periods. 
 
 

iv. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE): 
 
The initial cost of PPE comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, 
and any directly attributable costs of bringing an asset to working condition and location for its intended use, 
including relevant borrowing costs and any expected costs of decommissioning, less accumulated depreciation 
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Expenditure incurred after the PPE have been put into operation, 
such as repairs and maintenance, are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the 
costs are incurred.  
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If significant parts of an item of PPE have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items 
(major components) of PPE. 
 
Material items such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and service equipment are classified as PPE when they 
meet the definition of PPE as specified in Ind AS 16 – Property, Plant and Equipment.  
 
Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss. 
 

v. Depreciation: 
 
Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of property, plant & equipment over its useful 
life and is provided on a straight-line basis over the useful lives as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies 
Act, 2013 
 
Depreciable amount for property, plant & equipment is the cost of property, plant & equipment less its estimated 

residual value. The useful life of property, plant & equipment is the period over which property, plant & 
equipment is expected to be available for use by an entity, or the number of production or similar units expected 
to be obtained from the asset by the entity. 
 
 

vi. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: 
 
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past 
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources, that can be reliably estimated, will be required to settle 
such an obligation. 
 
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future 
cash flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Unwinding of 
the discount is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each 
reporting date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. 
 

A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will 
be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a contingent liability. 
Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence 
of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not 
wholly within the control of the Company.  
 
Claims against the Company where the possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is remote, are not 
disclosed as contingent liabilities. 
 
Contingent assets are not recognized or disclosed in financial statements since this may result in the recognition 
of income that may never be realized. However, when the realization of income is virtually certain, then the 
related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognized. 
 
vii. Revenue Recognition: 

 
Revenue is recognized on the basis of approved contracts regarding the transfer of goods or services to a 
customer for an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for 

those goods or services. 
 

 Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable taking into account 
the amount of discounts, volume rebates, outgoing taxes on sales. Any amount receivable from the 
customer and are recognized after the control of the goods sold are transferred.  

 
 Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive the income is established.  

 
 Difference between the sale price and carrying value of investment is recognized as profit or loss 

on sale / redemption on investment on trade date of transaction.  
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viii. Income Taxes:  
 
Income Tax expenses comprise current tax and deferred tax charge or credit. 
 
Current Tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting period in 
accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax 
laws. 
 
Deferred tax is provided, using the balance sheet method, on all temporary differences at the reporting date 
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary 
differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted by the reporting date. Tax relating to 
items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss account.  
 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities 
and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority, but they intend to settle current 

tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously. 
 
Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the 
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis. Deferred tax 
assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets 
against current tax liabilities; and the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes 
levied by the same taxation authority. 

 
A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available 
against which the temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date 
and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable. 
 
 
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT):  
MAT is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will 
pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be 
recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in the Guidance Note issued by ICAI, 

the said asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and is shown as MAT Credit 
Entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each reporting date and writes down the carrying amount of 
MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay 
normal Income Tax during the specified period. 
 
 
 

ix. Earnings Per Share: 
 
The basic Earnings Per Share (“EPS”) is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) after tax for the year 
attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 
year. 
 
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit/(loss) after tax for the year attributable to 
the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year are 
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 
 

x. Cash and cash equivalents 
  
Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position comprise cash at bank and in hand, short-term 
deposits with banks and short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into cash which are 
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value and are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash 
commitments.   
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Bhagwati Lime Stone Company Private Limited

Note 2

Property Plant and Equipment in ₹ Lacs

Particulars Net Block

As at Deductions/ As at As at For the Deductions/ As at As at
April 01, 2020 Adjustments   Mar, 2021 April 01, 2020 Period Adjustments   Mar, 2021   Mar, 2021

(A) Tangible Assets *

Land:

Freehold Land 187.51                    -                   -              187.51                     -                   -               -                -                     187.51                  

Leasehold Land -                   -              -                           -               -                -                     -                        

Office Equipment 0.37                        -                   -              0.37                         0.05                  0.09             -                0.14                   0.24                      

Total Tangible Assets 187.88                   -                   -              187.88                     0.05                 0.09             -               0.14                   187.74                  

(B) Capital Work-in-Progress -                        

Total Tangible Assets 187.74                  

Total Assets (A+B+C+D) 187.88                   -                   -              187.88                     0.05                 0.09             -               0.14                   187.74                  

Gross Block Depreciation and Amortisation

Additions

Period  ended

Mar 31, 2021

Bhagwati Limestone Company Pvt Ltd
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Bhagwati Lime Stone Company Private Limited

Note 2

Property Plant and Equipment in ₹ Lacs

Particulars Net Block

As at Deductions/ As at As at For the Deductions/ As at As at
April 01, 2019 Adjustments Mar 31, 2020 April 01, 2019 year Adjustments Mar 31, 2020 Mar 31, 2020

(A) Tangible Assets *

Land:

Freehold Land 187.51              -              -              187.51               -                   -               -                -                      187.51                   

Office Equipment 0.11                 0.27             -              0.37                   0.00                  0.05             -                0.05                    0.32                       

Total Tangible Assets 187.62             0.27            -              187.88               0.00                  0.05             -                0.05                    187.83                   

(B) Capital Work-in-Progress -                         

Total Tangible Assets 187.83                   

Total Assets (A+B+C+D) 187.62             0.27            -              187.88               0                       0                  -                0.05                    187.83                   

Gross Block Depreciation and Amortisation

Additions

Period  ended

Mar 31, 2020

Bhagwati Limestone Company Pvt Ltd
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in ₹ Lacs

As at As at

 Mar 31, 2021  Mar 31, 2020

NOTE 3

OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS:

Security Deposits 4.38                        0.23                     

4.38                        0.23                     

NOTE 4

INVENTORIES: (Valued at lower of Cost and net realisable value, unless otherwise stated)

Finished Goods 3.59                        3.59                     

3.59                        3.59                     

NOTE 5

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Ultratech Cement Limited -                         -                       

Secured, Considered good 23.79                     39.04                    

23.79                     39.04                    

NOTE 6

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balance with banks (Current Account) 22.59                     5.13                     

22.59                     5.13                     

NOTE 7

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Advance Royalty 2.99                        -                       

Other Receivables-  TCS & TDS 0.39                        0.22                     

Other Receivables-  GST 16.12                     8.24                     

Advance to Supplier -                         -                       

19.50                     8.46                     

NOTE 8 No. of Shares Amount Amount 

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised 

Equity Shares of ₹ 10 each 50,000.00             5.00                        5.00                     

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up 

11,900.00             1.19                        1.19                     

NOTE 9

TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars As at As at

 Mar 31, 2021  Mar 31, 2020

Trade Payables (other than Micro, Small and Medium  Enterprises) 9.03                        15.16                    

Due to Related Party  -Ultratech Cement Limited 39.91                     15.81                    

48.94                     30.97                    

NOTE 10

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Due to Related Party  -Ultratech Cement Limited 45.18                     29.40                    

Others (incl Provision for Exp & Statutory liabilities) 0.72                        12.07                    

45.90                     41.47                    

Particulars Period ended Period ended

 Mar 31, 2021  Mar 31, 2020

NOTE 11

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Limestone 70.53                     135.89                  

70.53                     135.89                  

NOTE 12

OTHER INCOME

Others - Interest on Income tax Refund -                         0.01                     

Others -                         0.24                     

-                         0.25                     

NOTE 13

PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE 

Drill Machine (for Resale) -                         26.50                    

-                         26.50                    

NOTE 14

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCK-IN-TRADE AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Closing Inventories

Finished Goods (Limestone) 3.59                        3.59                     

Opening Inventories

Finished Goods (3.59)                      

-                         3.59                     

NOTE 15

FREIGHT AND FORWARDING EXPENSE

On Finished Products 40.71                     54.66                    

40.71                     54.66                    

NOTE 16

OTHER EXPENSES

Limestone Extraction/Mining  charges 7.35                        15.89                    

Overburden Removal Charges 12.05                     7.70                     

Tree Plantaion Charges 1.80                        7.07                     

Equity Shares of  ₹ 10 each fully paid-up

Bhagwati Lime Stone Company Private Limited



Rent (including Lease Rent) 0.21                        0.19                     

Rates and Taxes 11.68                     17.99                    

Audit Fees 0.15                        0.15                     

Csr Expenses 1.52                        4.75                     

Sundry Balances Written off -                         -                       

Professional Fees 0.02                        0.44                     

Miscellaneous Expenses 0.03                        9.44                     

34.82                     63.62                    

NOTE 17

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE

Depreciation 0.09                        0.05                     

0.09                        0.05                     

Bhagwati Lime Stone Company Private Limited



Bhagwati Limestone Company Private Limited 

NOTES 
 

Note 18 - Disclosure of Related Parties / Related Party as required by Ind AS 24 “Related Party Disclosures”: 
(A) List of Related Parties:                                                                                                                                   (in ₹ Lac) 

Name of Related Party                                                       Country of Incorporation                                                                           % Shareholding and Voting 
power  

 

(I) Holding Company: 
 

      As at           
Mar 31, 2021 

  As at        
Mar 31, 2020 

UltraTech Cement Limited 
100% 

      
 (B)The following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business:(in₹ Lac)                                                         

                                                                                                                                         
Nature of Transaction/Relationship 

Period Ended 
Mar 31, 2021 

Period Ended 
Mar 31, 2020 

Receiving of Services:   

Holding Company:  
 

UltraTech Cement Limited (Including Tax) 23.14 36.40 

  Total 23.14 36.40 

Providing Sales/Services:   

UltraTech Cement Limited (Including Tax)  38.47 

  Total  38.47 

   

 
    
   (C)  Outstanding Balances:                                                                                                                                   (in ₹ Lac) 

                                                                                                                                         

Nature of Transaction/Relationship 

      As at           

Mar 31, 2021 

  As at        

Mar 31, 2020 

Trade payables:  
 

Holding Company:   

UltraTech Cement Limited 39.91 15.81 

Other Current Liabilities:   

Holding Company:   

UltraTech Cement Limited 45.18 29.40 

Total 85.09 45.21 

   
 
 
Terms and Conditions of transactions with Related Parties: 

The sales to and purchases from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions. 

Outstanding balances at the Period-end are unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash. There have been no 

guarantees provided or received for any related party receivables or payables. 

 
 
Note 19 - Earning per Share (EPS):                         (in ₹ Lac) 

Particulars 
Period Ended 
Mar 31, 2021 

Period Ended 
Mar 31, 2020 

(A) Basic EPS:   

(i) Net Profit/(loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders  (5.08) (5.10) 

(ii) Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding (Nos.) 11,900 11,900 

Basic EPS (Rs.)  (i)/(ii)   
 
 

(42.75) (42.86) 
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NOTES 

Note 20 -Auditors' remuneration (excludlna service tax) and expenses (In, Lac) 

Period Ended Period Ended 
Particulars Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020 

(A) Statutory Auditors: 0.15 0.15 
Audit fees 0.15 0.15 

Total 

Note 21 

In light of the COVID-19 outbreak being declared a pandemic by the World Health Organization, the Company has been taking 
various precautionary measures to protect employees and workmen, their families, and the eco system in which they interact, while 
at the same time ensuring business continuity. The company expects to recover the carrying amount of all its assets induding 
inventory, receivables and loans in the ordinary course of business based on information available on current economic conditions. 
The company will continue to monitor any material changes on future economic conditions. 

Signatures to Note 'l' to '21' 

In terms of our reports attached. 
For G.P. Kapadia & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 104768W 

ATUL B. DESAI 

Partner 
Membership No: 30850 

Mumbai, Apr 20, 2021 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Director 
DIN-03416254 

Atul Daga 

Director 
DIN-06416619 



G. P. KAPADIA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Tel. 2265 4239, 2265 4313 
E-mail : gpkco@yahoo.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF 
GOT AN LIMESTONE KHANIJ UDYOG PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

~~D4k-~J 
~-q.00001. 

We have audited the Ind AS financial statements of Gotan Limestone Khanji Udyog Private Limited 
("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, and the Statement of Profit 
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash 
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements, including a 
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after 
referred to as" Ind AS financial statements") 

In our opinion and to the best of our info Imation and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 
Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2021 , its 
profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are fm I her described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of 
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in fanning our opinion thereon, 
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Other Information 
The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information . The 
other information comprises the infonnation included in the Company's annual report, but does not 
include the financial statements and our auditor' s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
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misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report 
in this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true 
and fair view of the state of affairs, profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and 
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in r ndia, 
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for 
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financi~I statements_ as 
1

a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable ass~rance is high level of assuran~e, b~t is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always ?etect a mat~ria_l ~•ss_ta~ement 

h ·t ·sts Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 1f, md1v1dually w en I ex1 . . fl h · d · · f or in the aggregate, they could reasonab_ly be expected to m uence t e economic ec1s1ons o users 
taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with_ SAs, we_ exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also. 

d 'fy d th 1·sks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether • I entJ an assess e r . • · d' 
d d · n and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtam au 1t due to frau or error, esig . • · · f d · 

• · fft · t nd appropriate to provide a basis for our opm1on. The risk o not etectmg evidence that 1s su 1c1en a . s:: d 
• 1 · t t resulting from fraud is higher than for one resultmg from error, as 1rau may a matena m1ssta emen . . · . · h 'd f · I 

"'orgery, ·,ntentional om1ss1ons, m1srepresentat1ons, or t e overn e o mterna involve collusion, 11 

control. 

. d ta ding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
• Obtam an un ers n • ') f I A I 'ble • t · the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(1 o t 1e ct, we are a so respons1 that are app_ropna e m . •on on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with for expressing our opmi I 

· I statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such contra s. reference to financ,a cp_---
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• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern . If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report 
to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 
a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation . 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings , including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are 
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences 
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the 
Central Government in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

(A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes ofour audit; 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 
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c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified 
under Section 133 of the Act; 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2021 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 
March 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act; 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Report in "Annexure B"; and 

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2021 on its 
financial position in its Ind AS financial statements. 

11 . The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting 
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts. 

111. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company; and 

(C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under Section 197( 16) of 
the Act, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 197 of th~ Act. The remuneration p~i? to any director is not. in 
excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Mm1stry of Corporate Affairs 
has not prescribed other details under Section 197( 16) which are required to be commented 
upon by us. 

For G.P Kapadia & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 104768W 

Partner 
Membership No: 030850 
Mumbai 
Date: 20th April 2021. 
UDIN: 21030850AAAAHNSlSS 
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

[Referred to in paragraph I under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements ' in the 
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of GOTAN LIMESTONE KHANIJ 
UDYOG PRIVATE LIMITED on the financial statements for the year ended March 31 , 2021) 

1) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets; 

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, 
designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is 
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business. Pursuant to 
the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the management 
during the year and no material discrepancies between the books records and the physical 
fixed assets have been noticed. 

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 

2) (a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable 
intervals. 

(b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to books 
records which has been properly dealt with in the books of account were not material. 

3) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited 
Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of 
the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not applicable 
to the Company and hence not commented upon . 

4) ) In our opinion and according to the inform(ltion and explanations given to us, the company 
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 In 
respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security. 

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued 
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant 
provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to 
the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable. 

6) We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company as prescribed by the 
Central Government under Sub Section (I) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and 
are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and 
maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a 
view to determine whether they are accurate or complete. 
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7) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing 
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, 
Goods & Service Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added 
Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the 
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the 
above were in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date 
on when they become payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, 
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account of any dispute. 

8) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks, government and 
debenture holders. 

9) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further 
public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 
3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

10) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or 
employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

11) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
the management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with 
the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the 
Companies Act; 

12) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 
(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

13) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 
J 88 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements 
as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

14) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement 
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, 
the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not 
commented upon. 
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15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors 
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon . 

16) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon . 

For G. P. KAPADIA & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.104768W 

Atul B. Desai 
Partner 
Membership No. : 030850 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 20th April 2021 
UDIN: 21030850AAAAHN5155 



G. P. KAPADIA & CO. 

ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

[Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the 
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of GOTAN LIMESTONE KHANIJ 
UDYOG PRIVATE LIMITED on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021] 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GOT AN LIMESTONE 
KHANIJ UDYOG PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with 
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on 
Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply 
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained 
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
Reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financ_ial control over financial ~eporting includes _those policies and ~rocedures 
that (I) pertain to the mamtenance of records that, m reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
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the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;(2)provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to perm it preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31 , 2021, based on the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants oflndia (ICAI). 

For G. P. KAPADIA & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN.104768W 

Atul B. Desai 
Partner 
Membership No. : 030850 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 20th April 2021 
UDIN: 21030850AAAAHN5155 
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021 

Partiadars 

ASSETS - --- -----
Non-current assets -------

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Other Intangible assets 

Financial Assets 
Others 

Other non-current assets 

Current assets 
Inventories 
Financial Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents ___ 

Loans ------- ---- - -- ------ ---- -
Bank Balances other than Cash and C 
Others 

Current Tax Assets (Net) 
Other a,rrent assets 

Total Assets 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

Equity Share Capital 

Other Equity 

LIABILITIES 

Non-current liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 
Provisions ----

----- Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 

Note No. 

2 
2 

4 
5 

6 

7 
3 
8 
4 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

------------------ -------

As at 
March 31, 2021 

1,874.54 
43.49 

172.88 172.68 
19.78 

1,910.48 

56.89 

2.30 
0,06 ----- - -- ------

25.68 
6.51 34.54 

8.01 
50.25 

149.69 
2,060.17 

232.73 
1,719.00 

1,951.73 

1,30 
27,94 

29.24 

Current liabilities ------- --------- - ---- --·-----------------------
Financial Liabilities 

Trade payables 14 1,20 

Other a,rrent liabilities 15 77,99 
--------- - ----- 79.20 

Total Equity and Liabilities 2,060.17 

Significant Accounting Policies __ __ _ ___ _ 1 ___________ _ 
The accomp~;;ylng Notes re,.,,:;;;;i to above form an Integral part of the Financial Statements. 

In terms of our report attadled. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For G.P. Kapadia & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Finn Registration No: 104768W \ 

Partner 

Membership No: 30850 

Mumbai, April 20, 2021 

DIN - 03416254 

AT\JL DAGA 
Director 

DIN • 06416619 

, in Lacs 

As at 
March 31, 2020 

_ 1_214.6~ 
57.59 -------- -

188.81 
0.15 

1,961.22 

56.89 

8.35 
0.06 

19.53 
7.00 

50.22 
142.05 

2,103.27 

232.73 
1,782.31 
2,015.04 

1.30 
27.94 
29.24 

0.88 
58.11 

59.00 
2,103.27 



Gotan Limestone Khanij Udyog Private Limited 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2021 

Partlailars Note No, 

Revenue from Operations 16 
Other Income 17 
Total ln00me (I) 
Expenses 
Olanges In Inventories of finished Goods, Work-In- 18 Progness and Stock-In-Trade 
Oepn,ciatlon and Amortisation Expense 19 
Power and fuel 
Other Expenses 2D 
Total Expenses (II) 

Profit before Tax Expneses (1)-(11) 

Total 
Profit for the Year (Ill) 
Earning• Per Equity Shara (Face Value · 10 each) 

Basic (In ·, 
Diluted (In ') 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 
The accompanying Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements. 

in tErms of our report attached. 
For G.P. Kapadia & Co. 

Olartered Accountanls 
Finn Registrntion No: 104768W 

AT\JL B. DESAI 
Partner 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

i. 
~al AT\JL DAGA 

Director 

Year ended 
Mar,;h 31, 2021 

D,DB 
11,2D 
11.28 

54,24 

2D,34 
74.59 

(63.31) 

(63,31) 

(2.71) 
(2.71) 

Membership No: 30850 DIN - 0341625'1 DIN - 06416619 
Mumbai, April 20, 2021 

· in Lacs 

Year ended 
Marcil 31, 2020 

13.11 
13.11 

54.24 
0.42 
0.45 

55.11 
(42.00) 

(42.00) 

(I.BO) 

(I.BO) 



Notes to Financial Statements 
NOn3 
CURRENT LOANS 

Particulars 

NOTl!:4 
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 

Interest AccNed on Deposits 

Fixed Deposits with Bank with maturity > 12 months 

NOTES 
OTHER NON • CURRENT ASSETS 

--GoverNr,ent AuthO<itles 

NOnl 

AUi 

Mardi 31, 2021 

172.11 
172.11 

Non-curnnt 
As It 

March JI , 2020 

188.81 
188,81 

INVENTOR.JES: (Valued at lower of Cost and net real!Dble value, unless otherwise tuted) 

Finished Goods 

NOTE 7 
CASH ANO CASH EQUIVALENTS 

NOTE I 

cash and Cash Equivalonls 
Bala~ ~ t>_onks (C""""' Ao:X>Unt) 
cash on hard 

BANK IAUHCES OTHER TH~ CASH AND CASll E~ IV! LE:;.N'--'TS'---
Fixed DopositS wilh -(-rnott than J mor<hs and upto 12 monll1s) 

NOTE9 

CURRENT TAX ASSETS 
AdvanaTu 

NOTE 10 
O THER CURRENT ASSETS: 
--~.;.;;~....., ... -=·=-----

~IDSlCll)lioJS 

Gctdn ti~ Khdni) lklro9 Priv•te Limited 

Aul 
Mardi 31, 2021 

o.oe 
o.oe 

Aoat 
Mardi 31, 2021 

19,71 
19.71 

52.10 
4.09 

se.H 

2.28 
0,02 

2.30 

25,11 
25.11 

-----8.01 

8.01 

50,14 
0,11 

50.25 

Curnnt 
Aoat 

March 31, 2021 
1.51 

1,11 

' lnlacl 
Arat 

Ma<th 31, 2020 

0,06 
0,06 

All( 

Ma<th 11, 2020 
19,5) 

19.5] 

All( 

Motdl JI, 2020 

0.15 
0.15 

52.80 

56,89 

0.02 
8,)5 

7.00 
7.00 

0.08 
50.22 
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Particulars 

NOTE 11 

Authorised 
_ Equity Shares of· 10 each 

_ Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up 
Equity Shares of · 10 each - - ---- --- --· ---· 

Issued, Subscribed and Partly Paid-up 
Equity Shares of . 10 each (" 5 Paid-up_) __ _ 

No. of Shares 

25,00,000 

23,15,780 

23,000 

23,38,780 

{a) Reconcillatlon of the Shares Outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year 

No, of Shares 

OUtstandlng at the beginning of the year 23,38,780 

Outstanding at the end of the year 23,38,780 

(b) Shares held by Holding Company 
UltraTech Cement Limited 23,38,780 

c Ust of shareholders holdln more than 5% of Paid-u E uity Share No. of Shares 

UltraTech Cement Um~ed 23,38,780 

NOTE 12 
NON CURRENT PROVISIONS 
Particulars 

For Mines Restoration Expend'rture 

NOTE 13 
DEFERRED TAX LIAIIIUTY (NET) 
Particulars 

Deferred Tax Assets: 

Al at 
March 31, 2021 

Amount(" In L1c1) 

-----
250.00 

231.58 

1.15 

232.73 

Amount(" In Lacs) 

232.73 
232.73 

232.73 

o/o Holdln 
100% 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

No. of Shares 

25,00,000 

23,15,780 

23,000 

23,38,780 

No. of Shares 

23,38,780 
23,38,780 

23,38,780 

No. of Shares 
23,38,780 

Alat 
March 31, 2021 

1.30 
1.30 

· In Lacs 

As at 
March 31, 2020 

Amounl (' in Lacs) 

250.00 

231.58 

1.15 

232.73 

Amount (" in Lacs) 

232.73 
232.73 

232.73 

% Holdi 
100% 

As at 
March 31, 2020 

1.30 
1.30 

As at 
March J 1, 2020 

Provision allowed LWlder tax on payment basis 
17.94 17.9" --- - -------· ---------==-'-----------------17.94 17.9" 

----- --------
Deferred Tax UabUltles: 
Others (Accumulated Depreciation) 

Net De,..,.;i Tax Uabi lity 

NOTE 14 

TRADE PAY ABLES 

Due to Others 
Total 

NOTE 15 

----------- ---

OTHER CURRENT LIABILmES 
Others (Slatuto<Y Liability Oispute(I- Erwirorwnenl cess, Land tax ) 

45,89 45.89 

45,89 45.89 

27.94 27.9" 

1.20 
- ------ ---------

0.88 

1.20 0.88 

77.99 58.11 

77,99 58.11 



N.ires to Fhtl,ncl"I st-,hl1mmts 

NOn II 
01"0 OfOATING 11.MNUts 

-"""'Y"'!t"!" 
n, 

01"0nte0Mt 
lMlirlstn...-......on 

~.Ol.1'N!.t...,1.."-S'lltl ll ,20 

'f'Hr • nded 
Mirth JI 2021 

0.01 
0,01 

U ,20 --------liJi>"-

NOn II 
Olo\NGn Ill INVtNT'OIUl!S Of fllUSHlD GOODS, WORK•IN·PROGRISI AND STOCK•IN·TRADI ~--
NOff lt 
DEl'UCIATlON AND AMORTISATION UPlNSl 

NOn211 

12,IO 
12.10 

52.IO 
52. IO 

40.14 
14.10 
54.24 

19.19 
0.45 

20,34 

lnl.tK.1 
v .. , .,., 

M•l!)I l 1 1010 

II.II 
II.II 
II .II 

II .AO 
II .AO 

12.IO 
~2..80 

'40.14 
14.10 
!;ol,24 

0.45 
0.45 

NOnll 
'111111 S.-: a.rt of lndi.a has alow9d • ..,.al ftled by the sta;te of bijastNn In a m11tter relating to transfer of mining leue In the name of the Company and Ml 
..._... ta Sbtl! of a.jatlan tD "'-ad IIGtify its policy reliiting t:D transfer of mining lease with in one month of receipt of the order and tfleruftat pus 
~--- ill nspect of die mining luse ofthe ~ny. TiD such II decision Is taken, status quo Is to be maintained. 

/1,1/~11 I /111l'tf1il1' M/J!//lj //,li'J I/ /'r11,;, I• //;/1/frt/ 

I 



Gotan Limestone Khan~ Udyog Private Limited 

A • Equity Share capital 

For the Year ended March 31,2021 ' in Lacs 

Balance as at April 01,2020 Changes In equity share capital Balance as at March 31,2021 
during the vear 

232.73 232.73 

For the Year ended March 31,2020 

Balance as at April 01, 2019 Changes in equity share capital Balance as at March 31,2020 
during the year 

B. Other Equity 

For the Year ended March 31,2021 
Effective 

Reserves & Surplus 

capital Securities Debenture General Share option Retained 
portion of 

Particulars 
Cash Flow 

Reserve Premium Redemption Reserve outstanding Earnings Hedges 
Reserve reserve# 

Balance as at April 01,2020 - 2,749.15 - - - (966.84) -

Profit for the year ( 1) - - - - - (63.31) -
-Remeasurement gain / loss on defined - - - - - -

benefit nlan 12) -
Jther Comprehensive Income / (loss) - - - - - -
'or the vear 13 l 
rotal Comprehensive Income / - - - - - (63,31) -
[lossl for the vear11+2l 

Balance as at March 31,2021 - 2,749.15 - - - (1,030.lS) -

For the Year ended March 31,2020 

Reserves & Surplus 
Effective 

Particulars capital Securities Debenture General Share option Retained 
portion of 
Cash Flow 

Reserve Premium Redemption Reserve outstanding Earnings Hedges 

Reserve Reserve reserve# 

Balance as at April 01, 2019 - 2,749.15 - - - (924.84) -

- - - (42.00) -->rofit for the year ( 1) -
i emeasurernent gain / loss on defined - - - - - - -
ienefit plan (2) 
rotal Comprehensive Income / - - - - - (42.00) -
'loss) for the vearf1+2l 

3alance as at March 31,2020 - 2,749.15 - - - (966.84) -

;ignlficant Accounting Polldes Note 1 
rhe accompanying Notes form an Integral part of the Financial Statements. 

n tenns of our report attached. 

'or G.P. Kapadia & Co. 
Jiartered Accountants 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

~nn ReQistration No: 104768W 

'artner 
llember.;hip No: 30850 

llumbai, April 20, 2021 

ATULDAGA 
Director 
DIN - 06416619 

t in Lacs 

Total Equity 

1,782.31 

(63.31) 

-

-
(63.31) 

1,11g,oo 

Total Equity 

1,824.31 

(42.00) 

-
(42,00) 

1,782.31 
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(A) Cash Flow from o.,_.ung Activities: 
Profit Before tax --- - -- -

-- - ~ ~ts for: - -
Depredation and Amortisation 

- Interest and DiYidend lna>me 
Operating Profit before Wortilng C.pltal Changes 
Movements In working capital: 

--lncrease/(DeaeaseJ in Trade paya~ and other LJabllities 
- - Decrease/(lnaease) In Inventories 

e>ecrease/(lncrease) in Anancial and Other Cument Assets 
Cash GeMnted from Operations 
Direet Taxes paid 
Net Cash Generated from Opentlnp Activities (A) 

(I) Cash Flow from Investing Activities: 
(Investment)/ Redemption in Bank depositS (having original maturity of more than three months) 
Interest/ Dividend ReceM!d (Ind. Short excess Provision W/8) 
Net Cash med in Investing Activities (B) 

(9 Cash Flow from Financing Activities: 
Net cash med In f"uiancing Activities (9 

Net Increase/(Deaease) in Cash and cash Equivalents (A+ I+ C) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the begirring of the Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 

Rs. n l..KS "-- y--
~31,lOl:1 -31.211211 

(~ 1) _ (~ 

54.24 54.M 
(1L:ZO) (13.11) 
l 28.l4J (0~ 

:zo.:zo 0.40 

(7.64) 5.22 
(7.7B) 4.75 

c1.1•> 4.75 

(1.55) (13.D) 
1L28 13.11 

L73 (0.12) 

(6.06) 4.62 

B.35 3.73 

2.30 8.35 

Notes: 
1. Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in lndAS • 7 specified under Section 133 
of the Companies Id, 2013. 

Slgnlflcant Aa:Duntlng Palcles Noll! 1 

The accompanying Noles - ID - form an intEgral part of the Financial Slall!ments. 

In terms of ou- report attad>ed. 

F<>r G.P. Kapadia & Co. 
Ola,ll!redAccounlanl:s 

Form Registraljon No: 104768W 

~' 
ATUL 8. OE5AI 
Partner 
MembershlP No: 30850 
Mumbai, April 20, 2021 

F<>r and on behaf of the Board cl Oirellln 

ATU.IW;A 
llftclDr 
DIN · 06416619 



Note 22 - Earning per Share (EPS): 

Particulars 

(A) Basic EPS: 

(i) Net Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders 
--·--··-·· 
(ii) Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding (Nos.) 

Basic EPS (') (i)/(ii) 

Note 23 -Auditors' remuneration (exduding GST) and expenses: 

Particulars 

Statutory Auditors: 
Audit fees 

Signatures to Notes '1' to '23 ' 

In terms of our report attached. 

For G.P. Kapadia & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 104768W 

ATUL B. DESAI 
Partner 
Membership No: 30850 

Mumbai, April 20, 2021 

M.B. ~ 
Director 
DIN - 03416254 

, in Lacs 
As at As at 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

(63.31) (42.00) 
. --~ -- - ·- - ---

23,38,780 23,38,780 

(2.71) (1.80) 

, in Lacs 

Asat As at 
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

0.40 0.40 

For and on behalf of the Board of the Directors 

ATUL DAGA 
Director 
DIN - 06416619 



I 
G. P. KAPADIA & CO 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS • 

Tel. 2265 4239, 2265 4313 
E-mail : gpkco@yahoo.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF 
HARISH CEMENT LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

~PlJ~~J 
- /JOO 001. 

We ha~e audited the Ind AS financial statements of Harish Cement Limited ("the Company"), which 
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including 
Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for 
the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements, including a summary of the 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as " Ind AS 
financial statements") 

In our opinion and to the best of our info Imation and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 
Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2021 , its 
profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are fmlher described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of 
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in fanning our opinion thereon, · 
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters . 

Other Information 
The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The 
other information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does not 
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
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?1iss~atement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report 
m this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 
134(5)_ of ~he Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true 
and fair view of the state of affairs, profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and 
~ash fl_ows of the _Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
mcludmg the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for 
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always ?etect a mat~ria_l n:iiss_ta~ement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 1f, md1v1dually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with_ SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind_ AS financia~ statements, ~heth~r 
d e to r. a d or error deshm and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtam audit 

u If u ' 0 • fi . . Th . k f d . evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis or our opm1?n. ens o not etectmg 
t · I · tatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resultmg from error, as fraud may a ma ena miss . . h "d f · I 

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 1111srepresentat1ons, or t e ovem e o mterna 

control. 

• Ob · d tanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

h 
tam an un ~rts •n the circumstances. Under Section I 43(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible 

t at are appropna e 1 · I ti · · 
fi . pinion on whether the company has adequate mterna manc1al controls with 
or expressing our o · f'&. · f h I 

fi · I tatements in place and the operating e 1ect1veness o sue contro s. reference to nanc1a s 
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• ~valuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and 
base~ _on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 0 ; 

cond1t1ons that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. ff 
we conclude th~t a materi~I uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report 
to th~ related ~1s_closures 111 the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opm1on. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
audi!or's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 
a gomg concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are 
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences 
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 

communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Aud_itors' Report) Order, 2016 ("!he _Ord
1 
er','.} issued byA~~e 

Central Government in terms of Section I 43 ( 11) of the Act, we give 111 t 1e Annexur~ a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

(A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanati?ns which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

• · per books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
b) In our opm1on, pro 

so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 
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c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified 
under Section 133 of the Act; 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2021 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3 I 
March 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act; 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Report in "Annexure B"; and 

(8) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with 
Rule l l of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2021 on its 
financial position in its Ind AS financial statements. 

11 . The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting 
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts. 

111. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company; and 

(C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under Section 197(16) of 
the Act, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in 
excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
has not prescribed other details under Section 197( 16) which are required to be commented 
upon by us. 

For G.P Kapadia & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 104768W 

Atul B. Desai 
Partner 
Membership No: 030850 
Mumbai 
Date: 20th April 2021. 
UDIN: 21030850AAAAHP8413 
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

[Referred to in paragraph I under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the 
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of HARi SH CEMENT LIMITED on the 
financial statements for the year ended March 3 I, 2021] 

1) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets; 

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, 
designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is 
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business. Pursuant to 
the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the management 
during the year and no material discrepancies between the books records and the physical 
fixed assets have been noticed. 

( c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 

2) (a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable 
intervals. 

(b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to books 
records which has been properly dealt with in the books of account were not material. 

3) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited 
Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of 
the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not applicable 
to the Company and hence not commented upon . 

4) ) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company 
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 In 
respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security. 

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued 
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant 
provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to 
the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable. 

6) We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company as prescribed by the 
Central Government under Sub Section ( 1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and 
are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and 
maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a 
view to determine whether they are accurate or complete. 
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7) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing 
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, 
Goods & Service Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added 
Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the 
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the 
above were in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date 
on when they become payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, 
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account 
of any dispute. 

8) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks, government and 
debenture holders. 

9) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further 
public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 
3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

10) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or 
employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

11 ) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
the management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with 
the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the · 

Companies Act; 

12) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 
(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

13) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 
t 88 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements 
as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

14) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement 
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, 
the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not 

commented upon. 
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15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors 
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon . 

16) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

For G. P. KAPADIA & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.104768W 

Atul B. Desai 
Partner 
Membership No. : 030850 
Place: Mumbai 
Date : 20th April 2021 
UDIN: 21030850AAAAHP8413 
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

[Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the 
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of HA RISH CEMENT LIMITED on the 
financial statements for the year ended March 31 , 2021] 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of HARISH CEMENT 
LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintammg internal financial 
controls based on the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on 
Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply 
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained 
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves perfonning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting _ and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Fi~ancial ~ep~rting . . 
A company's internal financial control over financial reportmg 1s a process designed to provide 
Reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control fover fidnanchial ~eporting ibn

1
cluddes_t

1
hose policies and procedures 

that ( 1) pertain to the maintenance o recor s t at, m reasona e eta1 , accurately and fairly reflect 
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the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;(2)provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to perm it preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). 

For G. P. KAPADIA & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN.104768W 

Partner 
Membership No. : 030850 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 20th April 2021. 
UDIN: 21030850AAAAHP8413 



Harish Cement limited 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021 

Particulus 

ASSETS 

Non•cum,nt as.sets 

Property, _Plant and Equ~ent 

Capital worl<-on -prog,ess 

lntang~le assets u~ d~_I_ 

Financial Assets 

Others 

Otl!er non-<:um,nt assels 

Current assets 

r.as11 and cash equ,valents 

flank ba:ance allier than cash & cash equivaler.ts 

Others 

Current Ta,, ASsets (Ne!) 

Other current assen 

Totlll Assets 

EQUITY AND UAIIIUTlfS 
- --· --····--• --

Equity 

Equity Share Capital 

Other Eqwty 

LIA8IlffifS 

Curn,nt liabilities 

Financial Uabtflties 

Trade payables 

Other financial liabilities 

Othct current habllities 

Total Equity and Liabilities 

Significant Accounting Policies 

Thu accompanying Notes referred to above form an integral part of the f inancial Statements. 

In terms of our report •tuched. 

For G.P. Kapadia & Co. 

Chilrtered Accountants 

Firm Rl!illstration No: 1047&aW 

~· 
Atul II. Desai 

Note No. 

2 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

J 

1 

8 

9 

10 

11 

l2 

0.30 

o.ss 
0,00 

0.27 

------

4.14 

232,92 

9361.35 

2905.00 

0,30 

3318.53 

0,82 

1.98 

89.20 

24.79 

15415.33 

237.06 

0.00 

Aul 

Mar 31, 2021 

15,585.18 

92.00 

15,677.18 

15,440,12 

237.06 

.AS at 

Mar JI, }020 

9,36 I.J S 

J,BBB.50 

0 30 

3,318.5) 

15,568.68 

20 63 

0 00 

o.n 
I 76 

88.46 

90.44 

15,679.75 

24.79 

15,415 39 

15,qq(). IB 

4.0-'I 

232.92 

2.6 I 

2J9.S7 
----· .. ----~-------

15,677.18 15,679.75 

For and on behalf of the Board 

~~ ----Director 

Membership No: 030850 

Partner 

Place : Mumbai 

D.ata : 20.04.2021 

~ M. 8. Agarwal 
Arun Daga 

/iiJmh Cement Lim1/t.YI 



H . h Ce t Li ·ted 

STATEMENT OF PROITT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 

Partlaiws 

Revenue from Operation, 

Other I~ 

Taul lr,cx,me (I) 

Expenses 

Other Expenses 

Total f:,penoes (II) 

Profit/ (loss) for the yur 

~mlngo Pet fquity Share (Face Value · 10 each) 

!'A9ic (In)_ 
DIiuted (in ·) 

In terms of our report attached. 

For G.P. Kapadia & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Finn Registration No: 104761W 

Atul I. l>eAI 

Membership No: 030850 

Partner 

Place : Mumbai 

Date : 20.04.2021 

Note No. 

1l 

14 

Har.st; Cement LJm,fro 

,t 1n Lakns 

Period ended Vt!JJr ender 
Mar ll, 2021 Mar 31, 202( 

o.os 0.01 

o.os 0.04 

• - v- ------ -

0,11 0. 11 

o.u O.J l 

(0.06) (0.01: 

(0.02) (0:03; 

(0.02) (0.0J; 

For and on behalf of the Board 

" fo~~~ 1r1 __ 

. Director 

Arun Dag.11 





HARISH CEMENT LIMITED 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 

A cash Flow from Operating Activities: 

Profit • (Loss) Before tax 

Adjustmentsfor. 
Depreciation• A~tlon 
(lncrule)/Decrnse in curTel11: Assets 

lncreale /(Decrease) in Tr-Mte Payable and other Liabilities 

Net Cd, Generated from Operating Activities (A} 

I ~lh Raw from Investing Activities: 

CWIP(Advances • project Dev.Expes) 

Net C.tt used in In"1!Sting Activities (B) 

C c..ti Raw from Financing Activities: 

Shares Iu.,ed Amount (lncluding Premium) 

Net cash Generated/ (Ulled) from Anancina Activities (C) 

Net lncruR/(Deaeue) In Cash and Cash Equivalents (A + I + C) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the kg inning of the_!~ 

~sh and c..h Equivalents n the End of the Ye.r 

-

f in Lakha f in Lakhl 

Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020 

(0.06) (0.07) 

(1 .01) (4.91) 

(2.51) 2.71 

(3.51) (2.13) 

(16.50) (18.66) 

(16.50) (18.66) 

0.00 37.53 

0.00 37.53 

(20.08} 16.60 
20.63 4.03 

0.5S 20.63 

L C.111 rlow m- - - _ ,_, - tM ~ ~ as - 0111 In lnclAS • 7 apedlled under Section 133 of the Companies Ad,2013. 

fo,Q~~&Co. 

c...,,.,...-... -
Flrm Reghtr.otlon No 11,.,..._ 

Alut Ou.i 
...... ...,.~i., No oJeuo 
'9.U-..._..I 

For and on behalf of the Board 

~ ~ M.Bz:; 

~ 
Dlreclor 

Arun Dago 















Harish Cement Limited 

Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.) 

Note 17 -Auditors' remuneration (excluding service tax) and expenses: Amount in~ 

Particulars 
Year Ended Year Ended 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

(a) Statutory Auditors: 

Audit fees (including quarterly Limited Review) 10,000 10,000 ---- - ------ --- -- --·-- --·-----·-· ·---·------- --~ ----- .......... ___ . 
Tax audit fees 0.00 0.00 

Fees for other services 0.00 
- - - -- -----· ---·· .. 

Note 18 

Previous year figures have been regrouped / rec lassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year 

classification/ disclosure. 

Note 19 

In light of the COVID-19 outbreak being declared a pandemic by the World Health Organ isation, the Company has been 

taking various precautionary measures to protect employees and workmen, their families, and the ecosystem in which they 

interact, while at the same t ime ensuring business continuity. The company expects to recover the carrying amount of all 

its assets including inventory, receivables and loans in the ordinary course of business based on information available on 

current economic conditions. The company will continue to monitor any material changes on future economic conditions. 

Signatures to Notes 'l' to 19 

In terms of our reports attached. 

For G.P. Kapadia & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN No :- 104768W 

Atul B. Desai 

Membership No: 030850 

Partner 

Mumbai, 

for and on behalf of the Board 

Director 

(Arun Daga) 

0.00 
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32A, Sir Mohamed Macan Markar Mawatha,  +94 - 11 244 6058 
P. 0. Box 186, Internet www.kpmg.com/lk 
Colombo 00300, Sri Lanka.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO - B S R & Co. LLP – GROUP AUDITORS OF ULTRATECH CEMENT LIMITED 

 

We have audited the financial information prepared for consolidation purposes of UltraTech Cement Lanka (Pvt) 

Limited (“the Company”), on the accompanying financial reporting package. we conducted our audit in accordance 

with the KPMG Audit Manual – International.   

In accordance with your instructions, we applied such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing 

procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances based on materiality provided in those instructions. 

In our opinion, the financial information prepared for consolidation purposes as at 31 March 2021 and for the year 

ended 31 March 2021 has been prepared in conformity with UltraTech Cement Limited Group’s accounting 

policies (which are in compliance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)).  

This report is intended solely for use by B S R & Co. LLP in connection with its audit of UltraTech Cement 

Limited’s consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 and for the year ended 31 March 2021 and should 

not be used for any other purpose. 

  

KPMG Sri Lanka 

20 April 2021 
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ULTRA'fECII CEMtNT LANKA (PVT) LTD 

BALANCESH£ETASAT,,IARCll31,202J .< _ - . - .. -. · ··.:> ·, ..
. 

, "· ;:;:- - . � 

Porlkul•u 

ASSETS 

:-!on-Current AuclJ 

Properly. Plant and Equipments 
ROU Allcts 

'fot•I Non-Current AD<ll 

Dc:ferre<I Ta:,i Assets (Net) 

(:u,�,u Asscl.s 
lnvcncones 
Fin•n<ial Assets 
lnv«:flment ochers 
Trade Receivable 
Cash ond cash equiwlcnts 
Dcriw1i,·c As><-'U 

01hcr Current AncU 
Total Currc,u Aucb 

TOTAi. ASSETS 

EQlllfY AND l.L\BILITIES 
EQUITY 
Shor<holders' fundJ 

Shore Capillll 
Other Equity 

U,tlJIUTIES 

Non<ucrcnl llabililies 
Non�Cunent f>roviJions 
01hc:r F,rumclnJ Ll•biJlties 

Tulnl Non -Current lhbllili•� 

Current Llabllill� 
Financi•I Liabilities 

Trade Pay;iblcs 
Olhcr Current UabillliCJ 

Shor1-1crm Provi>iom 
Other Fin,nci1I IJ:tbiliti<s 

Tolol Currcnl Uabllltlc., 

1'0TAI, EQUITY & UAUILITIF.S 

Slgni0•••« ,\ccounllng l'olldrs 

Nole No. 

2 
3 

, 

4 

5 

6 

8 

10 

II 
u 

� 

u 

14 
II 
12 

Th• •ocomp•nying Nm1 rdurod to intcgr:11 part of lhe Fio�ncisl Statements 

In torm1 of our rcpon •tlKhcd. 

For 

1'1lnner 

o,artcred /\ccounlllnts 

Dnle: 20.04-202 I 

I �6,246,681 
550�11,716 

I 12,290,IJ7 

818,S91,00I 
599,108,9�6 
14,9�?,6% 
7),458,70� 

658,167,811 

I 8J,82J,52, 
99,4S7,809 

20,96,1.�87 
569,782.518 

1,892,543.785 
191,987,00? 

3,281,llo 
93,423.�7 

tj,J<-
··· · ·· · · · ··· - . ,

Oircc1or 

INR 
MAI 

Mnr<II 31, 2021 

6?'1,058,397 

71,640,6(18 

2,286,564,295 

J.055,26J.JOO 

283,181,)38 

590,?47,00S 

?,INJ,234,957 

3,055,20;:!00 

INR 
Asnl 

llluch 3 I, 2020 

186,817,615 
713 274,162 
900,091,777 

59,190,185 

2S2,24J,770 

879.90•1,700 
1,730,210 

453,455,503 
1.588,334, 183 

2.S48.216.14S 

200,000,000 
17J,633, 185 
373,633,185 

17,146,301 
689,773,412 
706,919,719 

1,039,691,016 
19�.677.607 

J,003.377 
230,291,241 

2.S48,l16.14S 

✓. ..
Director 
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ULTRATECll CEMENT LANKA (PVTI LTD 

STATEl\JENT OF•PROFIT1AND LOSS FOR THE,YEAR ENDED 31.i\lARCH 2021 · . , 
· 

Nol'"' 
llcvtnue 

INR 
Aprjl 20 • Much 2 I 

INR 
April 19 • Mnrch i.Q,.. 

Sole of Producu & Sc"'i<:es (Gross) 
Oporntini: Income 
Revenue from Op,rntlo"' (Nt!) 
Othc:, Income 
To fol ltcvtnue (I) 

Elptn, .. 
Co>I ofRllw Mo1criob Con,un,cd 
O,nnge in lnvenloncs offinishcd Goods.Wo,k-in-Pr<>fi"cS> & Stod•tn-Trod. 
Employee: Bcncfil> Expenses 
Power and fuel Consumed 
Freight & Forwording Expcnsc:s 
Other fapcn5CS 
Finam:c Co,t 
Depredation ond Amor1isation E.,pc,.<c.o 
Tocal Ex.pt.nn:1 
(lou)ll'rofit before Tu fa11ensa 
lntomc 'fa'.\ Expcni5o 

O<fcned Tox (Rcs-.:,sol)IE,pcnscs 
(Lo»Vrrofit for the period 

Other Comr,rclu.•nsh•t 1111:omc 
A (i) Item, ll••r will not be r<cb.,ilicd to prolil o r  105' 

IS 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 

ll 
22 
23 
u 

(ii) lncon,c Tu R<lulng I<> jrcms ll••t will not be r<clonincd Co profit or Ion 

Otllcr Com1>rchen1h'C' lnt'omc for the yt"ar 

Tot::.1 Comprchens.i,·� Income fur thr ye.gr 

t::irnlng, Pc.r f.quity Share (Fate V�lur • 10 tarh) 
llo,ic (In ') 
DIiuted (ln ·, 

Sig..nific:anc A«ounting Policies 
t\(tompanying Notl'J ar·c inlt'j!ral p11rl o( Flnanclttl StAJCmt'tll.s 

In terms of our t<pon Allll-chcd. 

for 

Clurtct<d i\ccounton!J 

DJtc· 20.0�.2021 

Director 

7.227.226.096 
2,897,JSS 

7,2J0,llJ,4SI 
28,I IS,847 

7,258,2J9,298 

6,672,265,461 
(22,896,281) 
90,803,477 
14,924,200 
83,900,214 

297,199.3�8 
61,683,JS0 

140,419,768 
7,JJ8,299,S76 

(80.0(,il,273) 

(17,340,552) 
(61,719,726) 

(2,?0l,HO) 
528.J4j 

(1,673,079) 

(6-l,J92.80S) 

(1.25) 
(1.25) 

.✓-- ..... 
Dircc:tor 

(,.479.447,JS9 
9,863.435 

6.489,310,79•1 
2,317,201 

6,491 t6l7,99S 

),850.820.409 
IH.412,006) 
90.932,663 
13.806,717 

102,407,079 
425.582.981 
102.61C.,91 S 
201,697,919 

6,7S3,4S2.742 
(261,824,747) 

(42,879,400) 
(21 S.945.347) 

(774,660) 
216,905 

(SS7.7SS) 

(219.SOJ,102) 

(08) 

(4.38) 



I 

A . Equily Shnre Capitnl 

For the Period ended March 31, 2021 INR 

Balance as at Clrnngcs in equity shnre Balance as at March 
A11rll 01, 2020 capitnl during the period Jl,2021 

200,000,000 (16,176,471) 183,823,529 

For the period ended Mnrch Jl,2020 

Bnlance as at Change., in equity share Dnlnnce (1$ al Mnrch 
April 01, 2019 c11pit11I during the period Jl,2020 

197,628,458 2,371,542 200.000,000 

U. Other Equily

For the Period ended March 31, 2021 INR 

Exchange Vnrintion Totnl Equity 
Pnrlkulnrs Reserve Reserves & Surplus 

Ret�ined Earnin2s 
Balance as at April O I, 2020 (42,526,304) 216,159,489 IH,633,185 

Profit for the period (9. 782,S 71) (62,719,726) (72,502,297) 
Rcmensuremcnt JZain/loss on dclined benctit olnn . (l,o,,,u,yJ ( 1,6 73,v ,,) 
Total Comprehensive I ncomc/(loss) for the period (9,782,571 J (64,392.805) (74.l 75,376) 
Balance as at March 31,2021 (52,308,875) ISl,766,684 99,457,809 

r ·or t 1c per o en c nrc, ' I d d d M I 3 I 2020 INI ( 

Particulars Exchnnge Variation Reserves & Surolus Total Equity Reserve Retained E11rnin2J 
Oalance as at April 01,2019 (44,392,513 451,912.064 407,519.552 
Profit for the oeriod J,866,209 (218,945,3471 (217,079, I 311) 
Remeasurement gain/loss on defined benefit plan . (551,755) (557,75.S) 
Total Comorehcnsivc lnc:omc/Oossl for the year 1,866,209 (219,503, I 02) (217,636,89)) 
Transfer to Rcraincd Earnings . (16,249,474) (16,249,474) 
Balance as at March 31,2020 (42,526,304) 216,I.S9,488 173,633,185 

The Description or the nature Pnd purpose or each reserve within equity iJ u follows: 

Retained Earnings 
o) Retained Earnings ; The profit nOcr tnx nllcr Dlvidcntl p;iymcnt transrc:rs to retained comings for appropria1ion purpoi;cs.

b) Exchange Variation Reserve : Foreign Exchnngc Trnnslation Reserve hos been created for Exchange vnriotion in O

i

·ning ·quity Share 
Capital and Reserves and Surplus

fj,..J ' . 
. . ... , , . , .... , . , ....... , �. . .  . . . ' .. . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. . . . .. . ... . . . , . , ..... , ... ..

Partner Director Director 
Chancrcd Accountants 
Date: 20.04.2021 
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ULTRATECH CEMENT LANI<A (PVT) LTD. 

STATEMENT,OF CASH FLOWSSKOR<THE•PERIOD ENDED MA'RCH3V2021i� ··1:.-��1ri;;;:i-ttiiir.r.:,·.::.t 

A Cash I-lows from Operoting Attivitir5: 

l..oss Before ,�, 
Adju�tmcnts for: 
O..>prcciation and Obsolescence 
Provision for Retirement Benefits 
Interest Income 
lmpnionen1 011 trndc receivable 
Unrealised Foreign !:,�change (Gnin)/Loss 
lJlclaimcd gain from fair value of derivative 11SSCt 
Unrealised Ford_gn Exchange (Onin)/Loss on leusc liability 
Payment for short term lease liabilities 
Interest �nsc OIi Bank o,·crdrafl 
(ProlitVLoss on Sale offixcd Assets 
Optrating l'roftt b�forc Working Capital Chnngts 
Adjustments for: 
(b1crensc)/decrease in ln\'cntories 
(lncrensc)/dccrease in Trade receivables 
(lncrcnsc)/dccreasc in Other current asstes 
lncmtSc/(decrense) in Trndc Payables and Other Liabili1ics 
Cash Gl!l1Crnted from Optrations 
Retiring _gratuity paid 
Payment for short 1enn lease liabilities 
Ntt Cuh Ge11rrated from Opcrnling Acth-itles (,\) 

II Cash !•lows fro111 lnvcslin� ActMtirs! 
Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Increase in Current lnvestmcnlS 
Proceeds on disposal of property. plant m,d equipment 
Interest Rccch-ed 
Net Cash uStd (in)/ from lm•csling Activities (U) 

C C,uh Flows from Financing ,\clivilies: 
lntcrcsl paid ()ll b:onl<. overdran 
lntCJCSl expense on lca,e liability 
Payment for lotlJ? tem1 lcnsc liabilities 
Net Cash used in FinaJJdug Activitirs (C) 

Net l11crusc/(Dccrell$C) in Cuh and Cash f.1111i�gftnl.s (A+D+C) 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at lhe l.lcginning o(tht \'car 
Ciuh Aiu.I Cash Equi,alcntsat 1hr �nd of the Yeor 

Partner 
Chartered Acc0tmtan1S 
Date: 20.04.2021 

Dircaor 

INR 
March JJ, 2021 

(80,060,2711) 

140,41?,768 
4,170,737 

(20,012,844) 
4,038,199 

(18,105,704) 
(73,458,704) 
JJ,116,124 

5G9,l 09,41J 
1,952,80-1 

561,109,515 

139,953,633 
276,7S7 ,555 

(204,7 l 2,J08) 
850,162,171 

1,623,270,566 
(240,728) 

(569,109.;flJ) 
t .053,920,425 

(958,?02) 
(818,59 1,001) 

20,072,84-1 
(7?9,477,05?) 

(1,952,804) 
26,614,452 

(14J,48J.JJ7) 
(118,821.689) 

135,621,677 
(I 10,673,981) 

24,947,696 

INrt 
March 31, 2020 

{261,824,747) 

201,697,978 
3,640,110 

(2,317,20 I) 
3,266.155 

(7,056,479) 

72.183,479 
349,849,923 

745,094 
(184,606) 

359,999,706 

(196,825,335) 
(90,376,577) 
(39,533,258) 
295,098.7 l 6 
318,363,252 

(1,534,470) 
(349,849,923) 
(23.021,141) 

(1,271,498) 
16,363,636 
1,$39,226 
2,317,201 

18,948,565 

(745,0tJ4) 
29.688,344 

(199 433.134) 
(170,489,884 l 

( I 7�.562,460) 
6),888,479 

(110,673,981) 



























































































































PT UltraTech Investments Indonesia and Subsidiary - Consolidated Financial Statements

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MAR 31, 2021

Particulars Note

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 2 0.10                  0.10                    

Loans 3 2.87 2.87                    

Other financial assets 4 0.21                  3.18 0.21                    3.18

Total 3.18 3.18

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity Share Capital 5 9.68 9.68

Other Equity 6 (6.47)                 3.21 (6.47)                   3.21

Minority Interest (0.07)                       (0.07)                       

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities 7 -                    -                      

Current Tax Liabilities 8 0.04                  0.04 0.04                    0.04

Total 3.18 3.18

Accounting Policies 1

Accompanying Notes are integral part of Consolidated Financial Statements For and on behalf of the Board

Date: April 20, 2021 Authorised Signatory

Mumbai

As at As at

Rs. in Crores

 Mar 31, 2021  Mar 31, 2020



PT UltraTech Investments Indonesia and Subsidiary - Consolidated Financial Statements

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS  FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MAR 31, 2021

Note Apr 20 - Mar 21 Apr 19 - Mar 20

Revenue

Other Income 9 -                          -                           

Total Income (I) -                          -                           

Expenses

Other Expenses 10 -                          -                           

Total Expenses (II) -                          -                           

Profit / (Loss) before Interest, Depreciation and Tax (PBIDT) (I)-(II) -                          -                           

Depreciation and Amortization expenses -                          -                           

Profit / (Loss) before Tax -                          -                           

Tax Expenses -                          -                           

Profit / (Loss) After Tax -                          -                           

Minority Interest -                          -                           

Profit / (Loss) after Minority interest -                          -                           

For and on behalf of the Board

Date: April 20, 2021 Authorised Signatory

Mumbai

Rs. in Crores



PT UltraTech Investments Indonesia and Subsidiary - Consolidated Financial Statements

Notes

NOTE 2

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balance with banks 0.10                        0.10                         

0.10                        0.10                         

NOTE 3

LOANS

Loans to Related parties 

Intercoporate Deposits - Star Cement 2.87                        2.87                         

Other advances -                          -                           

2.87                        2.87                         

NOTE 4

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Current

Intrest Acrrued on ICD 0.21                        0.21                         

0.21                        0.21                         

NOTE 5

Equity Share Capital

Paid up capital 8.90                  8.90                    

Paid in capital 0.78                  9.68                        0.78                    9.68                         

NOTE 6

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

As at 31.03.2020

Particulars

 Currency 

Translation 

Reserve 

 Retained 

Earnings 
 Total 

Opening Balance as at 01.04.2020 0.26                   (6.47)                 (6.47)                       

Addition during the period

Closing Balance as at 31.03.2021                 0.26 (6.47) (6.47)

NOTE 7

Other Current Liabilities

Others  (provison for expenses) -                          -                           

-                          -                           

As at As at

 Mar 31, 2021  Mar 31, 2020

Rs.in Crores



PT UltraTech Investments Indonesia and Subsidiary - Consolidated Financial Statements

Notes

NOTE 8
Current Tax Liabilities

Provision for tax 0.04                        0.04                         

0.04                        0.04                         

NOTE 9

OTHER INCOME

Interest Income on

Bank and Other Accounts -                          -                           

Exchange Gain (net) -                          -                           

Other income -                          -                           

-                          -                           

NOTE 10

OTHER EXPENSES

Rates and Taxes  -                          -                           

CWIP Write off -                          -                           

Miscellaneous Expenses -                          -                           

-                          -                           

Apr 20 - Mar 21 Apr 19 - Mar 20

Rs. in Crores



PT UltraTech Mining Indonesia

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MAR 31, 2021

Particulars Note

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Financial assets - Others 2 0.50                  0.50                      

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3 0.04 0.04

Financial assets - Others 4 0.04 0.08 0.04 0.08

Total 0.58 0.58

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity Share Capital 5 5.32                      5.32

Other Equity 6 (5.05)                    0.27 (5.05)                 0.27

Share Application Money Pending Allotment 7 0.31 0.31

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Other liabilities 8 -                    -                        

Total 0.58 0.58

Accounting Policies 1

Accompanying Notes are integral part of Financial Statements For and on behalf of the Board

Date : April 20, 2021 Authorised Signatory

Mumbai

As at As at

Rs. in Crores

 Mar 31, 2021  Mar 31, 2020



PT UltraTech Mining Indonesia

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS  FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MAR 31, 2021

Note

Revenue

Other Income 8 -                    -                        

Total Income (I) -                    -                        

Expenses

Other Expenses 9 -                    -                        

Total Expenses (II) -                    -                        

Profit before Interest, Depreciation and Tax (PBIDT) (I)-(II) -                    -                        

Profit before Tax -                        

Tax Expenses -                        

Profit After Tax -                    -                        

Earnings Per Equity Share

Basic    (in `) -                    -                        

For and on behalf of the Board

Date : April 20, 2021 Authorised Signatory

Mumbai

Apr 20 - Mar 21 Apr 20 - Mar 20

Rs. in Crores



PT UltraTech Mining Indonesia

Notes

NOTE 2

FINANCIAL ASSESTS - OTHERS

Fixed Deposits with Banks*

Maturity more than 12 months 0.50                  0.50                      

0.50                  0.50                      

* Lodged as Security with Government departments.

NOTE 3

CASH AND CASH EQUIVELANTS

Balance with banks 0.04                  0.04                      

0.04                  0.04                      

NOTE 4

FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS

Current

Dues from Share holders

- PT Bukit Sewu 0.04                  0.04                      

0.04                  0.04                      

NOTE 5

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

 Authorised 

 3,750,000 Equity shares of IDR 8,923/- each 16.25                16.25                    

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up 

5.32                  5.32                      

Rs. in Crores

 Mar 31, 2021  Mar 31, 2020

As at As at

Issued and subscribed and paid up 1,298,775 Equity shares of IDR 8,923/- each



NOTE 6

OTHER EQUITY

As at 31.03.2021

 Currency 

Translation 

Reserve 

 Retained 

Earnings 
 Total 

0.23                 (5.05)                    (5.05)                 

0.23 (5.05) (5.05)

PT UltraTech Mining Indonesia

Notes

NOTE 7

SHARE APPLICTION MONEY

PT Bukit Sewu 0.31                  0.31                      

0.31                  0.31                      

NOTE 8

Other Current liabilities

Others -                    -                        

-                    -                        

NOTE 9

OTHER INCOME

Interest Income on

Bank and Other Accounts -                        

Exchange Gain (net) -                        

-                    -                        

NOTE 10

OTHER EXPENSES

CWIP Written off -                    -                        

Miscellaneous Expenses  -                    -                        

-                    -                        

Apr 20 - Mar 21 Apr 20 - Mar 20

As at As at

 Mar 31, 2021  Mar 31, 2020

Rs. in Crores

Particulars

Opening Balance as at 01.04.2020

Addition during the year

Closing Balance as at 31.03.2021
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